

Chris Schultz
Environment Superintendent
ILLAWARRA COAL HOLDINGS PTY LTD
Via email: chris.schultz1@south32.net

19/09/22

Subject: Dendrobium Mine - Noise Management Plan Version 11

Dear Mr Schultz

I refer to your request for the approval of the Noise Management Plan for Dendrobium Mine.

I note the Noise Management Plan has been prepared in consultation with the Environment Protection Authority and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Noise Management Plan (Version 11.0, dated August 2022) under Condition 7 of Schedule 4.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Noise Management Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gabrielle Allan on 9585 6078.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "J Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary